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HARRISBURG INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
Outbound Taxi Service
Pre-Proposal Meeting
Thursday, August 16, 2018 - 11:00 AM
Minutes

1. Introductions

The following participants introduced themselves:

	Marshall Stevens – SARAA
	Marie Byers – SARAA
	Maher Ahmed – Keystone Cab Service
	Anthony – Attorney, Keystone Cab Service
	Natalya – Keystone Cab Service

2. General Description of Request for Proposal (RFP)
Marshall Stevens reviewed the Request for Proposal document which can be found on the Harrisburg International Airport website, www.flyhia.com.  He indicated that the RFP was published due to some circumstances with the existing taxi company that may require SARAA to find new taxi services for the airport.  The RFP is still for a single company to provide pick-up services from the designated location at the airport.  Mr. Stevens stated that the economics of ground transportation had changed at the airport with the approval of Uber and Lyft to provide services.

3. RFP Schedule

The following schedule has been set for the RFP:

a. Thursday, August 16, 2018. 11 am: Pre-Proposal Meeting
b. Friday, August 24, 2018, 3 pm: Written questions to RFP due to SARAA
c. Thursday, September 6, 2018: 12 pm (noon): Proposals due to SARAA
d. Wednesday, September 26, 2018: SARAA Board Consideration of Taxi Agreement

4. Changes in Ground Transportation and RFP
Marshall Stevens discussed the changes in ground transportation at the airport.  Specifically, the introduction of Uber, and later, Lyft, has caused the annual number of taxi trips to decrease, as shown in the RFP documents.  As a result, the RFP has been modified from previous versions to incorporate the following provisions:
a. Only two (2) cabs are required to wait at the airport during the business hours stated in the RFP.
b. A dispatcher need to be present if there is a 24-hour phone number available that will be answered.
c. The maximum age of the cabs is no longer specified; however, the cabs must still be in good repair, properly maintained, and have a clean appearance.
d. Insurance requirements have been modified to allow Umbrella coverage to be used to meet the required Auto Liability.

5. Payment Terms
Marshall Stevens discussed the fee payment options.  The RFP anticipates that the successful taxi company will pay a fee to SARAA. He highlighted the payment options provided in the RFP, as follows:
a. A flat annual fee to be paid in equal monthly installments;
b. A flat fee per trip to be paid monthly.  This fee will only be permissible if a Dispatcher is stationed on airport property during all operating hours to ensure proper counts;
c. A flat fee per deplaned passenger to be paid monthly.

Each proposer may select one of these methods for payment to the Authority.

6. Questions/Other Discussion
The following questions were discussed during the pre-proposal meeting.
Question: Do the Transportation Network Companies (TNCs) pay fees to operate at the airport?
Response: Yes.  The current per-trip fee is $3.40.
Question: What keeps TNCs from parking at the curb?
Response: SARAA regulations and the TNC agreement do not permit commercial pickups, including TNCs at the curb.  SARAA staff monitors the curb regularly.
Question: Do TNCs have the same insurance requirements as taxis?
Response: The TNCs have the same Auto Liability Requirements as are set in this RFP.
Question: Can SARAA provide the TNC statistics?
Response: Any party requesting TNC statistics should file a Right to Know request, which is available on the airport website, www.flyhia.com. 
Question: Can the TNCs park on airport property and wait for a ride request?
Response: The TNC agreement only permits waiting in the parking garage on the second, third, or fourth floors.  Taxis are the only “on-demand” service permitted to wait in the designated area on the first floor of the garage.
Question: Can the taxi company terminate the agreement before the two-year period described in the RFP?
Response: Customer service is critical to SARAA, and having a taxi service at the airport is still important to hundreds of customers each month.  As such, the draft agreement does not provide for an early termination.
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